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Dr. Gabriel Dennison 
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Fassaore 
Bray 
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241h February 2006 RegNo: 183-1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghoiomhaireocht um Chaornhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
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County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile,Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan. Eire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: t 3 5 3  53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: wwwepa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear Dr Dennison 

~ I refer to a letter received by the Agency on 23rd November 2005,from Mr Jim O'Callaghan of 
' OlCallaghan Moran & Associates submitted to the Agency in respect of your existing licence 
Reg:No. 183-1. i 

The Agency has considered your request to change Condition 1.6 Waste Acceptance and 
Handling Hours the change can be accommodated without a licence revie'w. The Agency has 
amended Condition I 6 Waste Acceptance and Handhg Hours of your Licence Reg. No. 183- 
1 undcr Section 42B(l)(c) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005 to incorporate the 
limited change requested. This amended condition forms part of your licence and should be 
read in.conjunchon with your existing licence 

Condition 1.6 @ashe Acceptaizce and Hizndfing Hours is to be replaced by the following 
text: 
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1.6 Waste Acceptance and Handling, H,ours 

1.6.1 
I . 

Subject to compliance with the ,conditions of this licence, waste may be accepted 
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existing Licence Reg. No. 183-1. 

1 4' If you have any further queries please contact your Enforcement Inspector qlan Stedhens at 
telephone no. 01-2680100. I I 
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Yours sincerely, 

Noeleen Roche , 

Office of Licensing & Guidance 
Programme Officer ! 
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